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ADDENDUM 

 
TO:  Bidding Vendors 

FROM:  Holly Cheeley, Bid Specialist 

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM 2: Welding Supplies & Materials Bid# B25-6001 

DATE:  4/30/2025 

The purpose of this Addendum is to provide additional forms, clarifications, corrections and/or 
answer questions from bid packet holders.  
 
 
Question 1: 
I am hoping to get clarification on item number 60-05-325, can you please confirm the quantity that 
you are requesting. The bid is currently requesting 80 pieces at 20’, is this correct? 
 
 Answer: 
 The answer is yes, (80) of the item below.  

 
60-05-325 Hot Rolled Steel, ASTM A36, 3/8" x7" x 20', * 

Certified Mill Report Required 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Please add this page to the end of your bid response sheets. Please note that this page will become part of the original 
bid proposal. Bidders that have already submitted a bid who wish to change a response in the bid will need to submit a 
new bid packet. Bidders that have already submitted a bid who DO NOT wish to change their response, do not need to 
take any action. 


